



SCCID

SOUTH CAROLINA COMMISSION ON INDIGENT DEFENSE

RECEIVED

Jul 09 2026

S.C. SUPREME COURT

Division of Appellate Defense
1330 Lady Street, Suite 401
Columbia, South Carolina 29201-3332
Post Office Box 11589
Columbia, South Carolina 29211-1589
Telephone: (803) 734-1330
Facsimile: (803) 734-1397

Wanda H. Carter, Chief Appellate Defender

July 9, 2026

The Honorable Patricia A. Howard
Clerk, South Carolina Supreme Court
Post Office Box 11330
Columbia, South Carolina 29211

Re: Dennis Michael Gallipeau v. State of South Carolina
Appellate Case No. 2025-000890

Dear Ms. Howard:

The initial reply brief of appellant and designation of matter in the above-referenced case are due to be served and filed today. Because of my present workload, I respectfully request a ten (10) day extension until July 20, 2026, in which to serve and file this initial reply brief.

On July 2, 2026, opposing counsel, the Attorney General's office, graciously consented to this extension request by way of general consent granted in writing, by Deputy Attorney General Donald J. Zelenka for all Appellate Defense extensions through August 1, 2026.

Thank you for your cooperation and assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Gary H. Johnson
Appellate Defender

GHJ/sl

cc: Carly Davis, Esquire